The Cross of Sacrifice to our Honoured Dead

Erected by

The Queen's Own Rifles Memorial Association

in St. Paul's Churchyard

Unveiled by

Rt. Honourable Sir William Mulock, K.C.M.G.

Sunday, October 18th, 1931

Dedicated by

Lieut.-Col. Rev. H. J. Cody, M.A., LL.D. Rector of St. Paul's Chaplain Q.O.R.

Assisted by

Major Rev. H. F. D. Woodcock, M.A. Rector Christ Church Chaplain Q.O.R.

Through the courtesy of Sir Reginald Bloonfield, R.A., and the Imperial War Graves Commission, consent was given to the erection of this official Cross of Sacrifice.